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Magalie R. Salas, Esq.
Secretary — W COMBHBEIN

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street SW, Room TW-B204

Washington DC 20554
Re: IB Docket No. 98-172 /
Redesignation of the 17.7-19.7 GHz Frequency Band
Ex Parte Communication
Dear Ms. Salas:

On behalf of the Fixed Wireless Communications Coalition (FWCC), and as an accommodation to
the Independent Cable & Telecommunications Association (ICTA), I am filing this response to a
procedural issue raised in the Consolidated Reply of Hughes Electronics Corporation, filed on November
28, 2000 (Hughes Consolidated Reply).

Hughes requests that the Commission "not consider" the Comments filed by the FWCC, and the
Opposition to Partial Reconsideration filed by ICTA, both on November 13, 2000, on the ground that the
FWCC and ICTA failed to serve Hughes with their pleadings.! Hughes alleges it was prejudiced because
of the delay in discovering these filings.”

! Consolidated Reply of Hughes Electronics Corporation at 6.
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The failure of both parties to serve Hughes was inadvertent. But the omission was also harmless,
and did not prejudice Hughes.

First, Hughes in fact located both pleadings. Hughes established that it had actual notice by
responding to both pleadings in detail.?

Second, if Hughes nonetheless believed it was prejudiced by the delay in discovering these
pleadings, it could have requested an extension of the reply date.*

Third, Hughes may still study the pleadings at its leisure and reply further in an ex parte filing.

Fourth, Hughes's request that the Commission disregard these pleadings is not properly before the
Commission, due to Hughes's own procedural lapse. Section 1.429(g) limits replies in the reconsideration
phase to 10 pages. While all other parties appear to have complied with this page limitation, the Hughes
Consolidated Reply runs to 16 pages. Hughes included in its filing a brief footnote requesting a waiver of
the page limit,’ but the Commission's Rules clearly and specifically require that permission to exceed the
page limit be sought and obtained well in advance of the date the pleading is actually filed.®* Because the
Hughes Consolidated Reply did not comply with these requirements, it must be rejected.

Both the FWCC and ICTA strongly support and practice civility in their dealings before the
Commission. The FWCC and ICTA believe the public interest is best served by responding to opponents
on the merits of the issues, rather than procedural technicalities. Ordinarily neither group would raise
objections to an over-long pleading, nor move to strike for failure to serve a pleading of which it had
actual notice. In that spirit, the FWCC and ICTA would be pleased to drop their objection to the Hughes

3 Id. at 5-7.

4 Although the due date for reconsideration petitions is fixed by statute, 47 U.S.C.
Sec. 405(a), the Commission is free to establish and revise the dates for comments and replies.

5 Consolidated Reply of Hughes Electronics Corporation at 1 n.1.

¢ 47 C.FR. Sec. 1.48(b). Furthermore, the rule states that "requests for permission
to file pleadings in excess of the length prescribed by the provisions of [Part 1 of the Rules] shall
not be routinely granted." Id.
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Consolidated Reply exceeding its page limitations if the Commission accepts and considers the FWCC
and ICTA filings on their merits.

Pursuant to Section 1.1206(b)(1) of the Commission's Rules, I am filing the original and one copy
of this written communication for inclusion in the above-referenced docket.

Kindly date-stamp and return the extra copy of this letter.
If there are any questions about this filing, please call me at the number above.

Respectfully submitted,

e

Mitchell Lazaru.

Counsel for the Fixed Wireless Communications
Coalition, and filing as an accommodation to

Independent Cable & Telecommunications
Association
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cC: Service List
Leonard R. Raish, Esq.
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